From: Pablo Olivares Trigo

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Timsina, Gopal; Caplan, Robert W.

Cc: Michuda, Colleen E.; Covington, Bryce; Bingham, Kimberly; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Floyd, Tanya;
CINWD AcctsReceivable; Henderson, Jessica; Smith, Quantindra

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of SQM North America Corporation; Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3003(b)

Date: Thursday, February 9, 2023 9:17:44 AM

Good morning,

| hereby confirm reception.
Best regards

Pablo Olivares

De: R4 _Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing Clerk@epa.gov>

Enviado el: miércoles, 1 de febrero de 2023 06:37 p. m.

Para: Pablo Olivares Trigo <Pablo.Olivares.Trigo@sgm.com>; Timsina, Gopal
<Timsina.Gopal@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>

CC: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Covington, Bryce
<Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis,
Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>;
R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable
<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; Smith,
Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Asunto: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of SQM North America Corporation; Docket No. TSCA-
04-2023-3003(b)

You don't often get email from r4_regional hearing_clerk@epa.gov. Learn why this is important

Precaucion: Este es un correo externo. Tenga cuidado al hacer clic en enlaces o abrir archivos adjuntos. Si sospechas de

este correo, repédrtalo con el botén de 'Phishing'.

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on February 1, 2023, in the matter of SQM North America Corporation; Docket No.
TSCA-04-2023-3003(b).

Mr. Olivares—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?

Respectfully,

QBanmon & Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
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